

SHABEER KABEER

B.E PETROCHEMICAL / CHEMICAL ENGINEER

Mobile: +971 567694540

+91 9495946218

Email : shabeerkabeer.mon786@gmail.com

VISA STATUS: Visit Visa



CAREER OBJECTIVE

Passionate Engineer with 4 years of experience in Oil and Gas industry, skilled in plant operations, monitoring process and operations, technician, maintaining records and data and maintaining high safety methods and practices. Strong interpersonal skills, interface effectively with co-workers and management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JECON Engineers Private Limited (2021 - 2023)

Field Operator at (Reliance Industries Limited ,Surat,Gujarat,India)

- Checking routinely for leakages from flanges/piping, instrumentation, machinery and equipment identifying and reporting to Main Control Room
- Verifying that all activities are carried out accordingly to the PTW procedure
- Required to handle, store and utilize chemicals
- Monitor chemical inventory levels
- Preparing equipment for maintenance and surveillance of operating equipment
- Performing safe start up and shutdown of the plant
- Report unsafe conditions, events and hazards to the MCR
- Recording of important parameter readings
- Collecting samples
- Clearly document facilities operation in log book
- Identify and trouble shoot process upsets, take action to resolve issue
- Recognizes and addresses unsafe actions or conditions to ensure the personal safety of fellow employees and to protect plant facilities
- Maintain good housekeeping standards
- Routine jobs like draining of Feed gas KOD & coalescer, preparation of antifoam solution, transfer of amine from Amine Blow down Tank to Amine solution tank via filtration package, change over of pumps and fin fan as per instructions from MCR

EQUIPMENTS HANDLED

Absorber column, Regenerator column to remove the absorbed CO2 from amine,
Filtration Package, Antifoam package, Water wash column

**IXAR PVT LTD at Reliance Industries Ltd, Surat & Gujarat State Fertilizers and
Chemicals Ltd, Vadodara (2020 – 2021)**

process equipment in chemical, petro chemical and petroleum processes

- Visual Inspection
- Ultrasonic Testing
- Magnetic Particle Testing
- Penetrant Testing

**BHARAT PETROLEUM COOPERATION LIMITED, KOCHI REFINERY,
KERALA,INDIA.**

Duties And Responsibilities For QA/QC

- Oversee data analysis, data trending, project and test coordination ,and product and material
- Specification management.
- Assist in inspection support.
- Complete document revisions.
- Initiate/complete quality systems.
- Participate in method product activities. Support non-laboratory QC functions.
- Oversee data trending.
- Oversee project and testing coordination product and material specification, management
- Inspection support.
- Validate method/equipment and method project activities.

SKILLS

Aspen Hysis, AutoCAD, MS office, MS Excel, SCADA PLC, QA/QC , P&ID, PFD , Planning and coordination. Problem-Solving, Observation and recording skills, Ability to operate and control Equipment's.

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil, Arabic (Read and write only)

AREA OF INTREST

Oil and Gas, Process Engineering, Process Control, Technical Service, Water Treatment, Quality analysis and control, Production and manufacturing, Pharmaceuticals, Safety , Food Processing,

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

2016 -2020

BE Petrochemical Engineering Mahendra Institute of Engineering and Technology, Namakkal,
ANNA UNIVERSITY Chennai.

2014-2015

HIGHER SECONDARY(Bio Science) GHSS Kadikkad ,KERALA BOARD OF SECONDARY EDUCATION
INDIA

2014

HIGH SCHOOL (SSLC) 2014 KERALABOARD EDUCATION INDIA

I.C.A.E.H.S SCHOOL Vadakekkad

ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS

- Attended internship in Hersh Petroleum Corporation Ltd, Kochi refinery
- Attended internship in ZAHITYRES (INDIA), private Ltd
- Workshop on topic simulation of using ASPEN HYSIS at SVS college of Engineering, Coimbatour
- BOSIET–Basic Offshore Safety Induction and Emergency Training
- HUET– Helicopter Underwater Escape Training
- Certificate no : GIME/MUM/BOS/21M/009

PERSONAL DETAILS

Current Address; Abu Dhabi, Shabiya 11 .UAE

Date of Birth : 16/08/1996

Passport no: U6416889

Date of Expiry: 06/02/2030

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above furnished details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SHABEER KABEER

ABU DHABI (UAE)